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March 18.2008 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 

RE: Docket No. 060122-WU: Florida Governmental Utility Authority 
Suggestion of Abatement 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please accept this letter as a modification of the Florida Governmental Utility 
Authority’s (“FGUA”) Suggestion of Abatement which was filed in the above-referenced 
docket last week. It has come to the undersigned’s attention that paragraph 8 of the 
pleading incorrectly refers to a “90 day period.” As indicated elsewhere in the document, 
the correct period of the requested abatement is 120 days. By copy of this letter, we are 
informing each of the other parties to this docket of this clarification. 

Please do not hesitate to let me know if anything further is required. As always, 
your assistance and cooperation is appreciated. 

Very truly yours, - Very truly yours, 

BPA/acg 

cc: Stephen Reilly, Esq. 
Mike Cooke 
Jean Hartman, Esq. 
John Wharton, Esq. 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished viae- 
mail to the following this 18th day of March, 2008: 

Stephen Reilly, Esquire 
Office of Public Counsel 
11 1 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1400 
reillv.steve~lea.state.fl.~ 

Mike Cooke 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
mcooke@,usc.state.fl.us 

Jean Hartman, Esquire 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
j hartman@,usc.state.fl.us 

John Wharton, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
2548 Blairstone Pines Drive 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 
johnw@mbattomevs.com @S BrianArms ng 


